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From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:14 PM
To: 'Faisal@snappydsl.net'

Subject: RE: BTEL, Inc.

With your email below and the “currently not operational' response to your company's FLPSC Competition
Report received by the Commission per date stamp December 30, 2011, | will open a docket to voluntarily

cancel your company's Certificate No. 8635 with a December 30, 2011 effective date.

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC STATEFL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:06 PM
To: Toni Earnhart
Subject: Re: BTEL, Inc.

Hi Toni,

Sorry about the delay in replying back to you.. Had to check on a couple of things from our
side...

Yes, lets go ahead and do a voluntary cancellation of the BTEL, Inc. FLPSC Certificate.
Please let me know what additional actions will be needed from my side.

Sincerely,

Faisal Imtiaz
BTEL, Inc.

7266 SW 48 Street

Miami, F1 33155
Tel: 305 663 5518 x 232

On 5/23/2012 3:20 PM, Toni Earnhart wrote:

Mr. Mohammad,

I am the Analyst who has been assigned to work with you on your potential voluntary
cancellation request.

Your company responded {o a FLPSC Competition Report mailout and it was

5/30/2012


mailto:mailto:faisal@snappydsl.net
http:TE.FL.US
http:TEARNHAR!a)PSC.ST

Page 2 of 2

received back December 30, 2011,

The note on the form received states "currently, not operational”.

In order for me to proceed with a voluntary cancellation request, | want to make sure the company is
actually requesting a December 2011 certificate cancellation or is just in a holding pattern and not
operational yet.

Please confirm in this email if you were requesting cancellation effective December 2011 and | will
proceed forward with the company's cancellation request.

if you have any questions, please call or email me.

Take Care,

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE FL.US
850/413-8532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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TX883
BTEL, Inc.

1. Currently, does your company publicly publish your price KHDERIZ0 foMitl+i28 ogex‘ed in
Florida at a location other than the Florida Public Service Comnnsmg;\?ib {ON OF

[] Yes REGULATORY COMPLIA
[ ] No

2. If the answer to the question above is yes, please indicate where the schedyle(s) is published. If
published on a web site or sites, please include the complete address witl the date the page was

last updated.
/

3. If your company maintains price schedules with @(/ Commission, does it submit the filing

electronically or by mail? W
4
S/
"] Electronically
] Mail ‘
4. If your company currently files by mail, }iaéfﬂle com on fered filing electronically?
D Yes f’f
[] No S
/ \
5. What expense, if any, wouiq,/ be imposed on your company if 1t were ulred to file
electronically? ;
/ M \w\
’ ﬁ g MI /ff\i
=4 [ﬁ\ﬂ \
NP
~ w’“‘/

Please retumn response to Mr. Bates by mail, FAX, or email.

Jeff Bates

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6538

(850) 413-6539 FAX
ibates@psc.state.fl.us
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TO AVOID PENALT YA\ID INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FERE RETUKN MUST BE FILELD UN UK BEFUKE G012
Interim Laocal Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Used for Calendar Year 2011 Only

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
o : Check #
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) e
Actual Return TX883-11-0-R § Comes N 06403-001
Estimated Retun \ BTEL, Inc. G03001
Amended Rsefum " |7266 S.W. 48th Street S
) ‘ Miami, FL. 33155-5QRTE DEPOSIY $ P 06-03-001
PERI()I) COVERED: 304011
/L2011 TO 127312017 s . o
JAN1820122 14 v
' Postmark Date - Vad - Nad
7 Initials of Préparer %%
Please Complete Below I Official Mailing Address Has Changed
{Name of Company) -, {Address) - (City/State) {Zip}
——— N i » -~
) TOTAL i v
LINE FLORIDA GROSS INTRASTATE
NO. OPERATING REVENLIE REVENUE
f. Local Service Revenues $ Cf;g _ $ ?fl
2. Metwork Access Revenues é 7
v
3. Long Distance Network Services Revenues {;5 &7
. i
4. Misceliancous Revenues (Zj -
ol ,
5. TOTAL REVENUES $ f// $ &
6. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies® 0 @fﬁ
7. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Caloulation {Line 3 less Line 6) $ ({/(
§. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due {Mulliply Line 7 by 0.0018. 1f more than $600, enter amount, If fess, enter $600.)% é7 AT =
9, Penalty for Late Payment (se¢ “3. Failure ta File by Due Date” on back) {"”7{
10, interest for Late Payment (see “3. Fallure to File by Due Date” on back}
it Extension Payment Fee (see 4, Extension * on back)
. ] | - {‘;} ,‘i’:”%
i2. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (Add lines § through 11) $ {:".7 ﬁ d

(1) These 4mounts 1ust be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2, Fees™ on back).
(2} Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, & minimmum anoual regulatory assessment fee of 3600 shall be
imposed as provided in Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief
the above information 15 g rue and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Swatutes, whoever knowingly makes a
false stagétm,m in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the

Sew%jﬁm }\/\¥\ N—’é & ?7%5\ DENT iz 1 i}?@flm

(J (Signature of Companf-Official) (Title) 22 T (Date)
PGS M"{;‘:: 3 e Telephone Number {3'3’)5;~ et ff{ 8 Fax Number { LD < L3 L1 3

{Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

F.EL No. 2073 < Q"? é’??—w

PSC/RAD 160 (12/118)
Rule 25-4.0161, FAC
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